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Gary Roden - Tim Muise " Picket Line"
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From: Gary Roden

To: Spencer, Luis

Date: 11/15/2010 8:53 AM
Subject: Tim Muise " Picket Line”

Luis,

Just a heads up. IPS reviewed another letter being sent out to WP i vhich Tim makes the following comments, "
Go hard at thisYg® This is pure bull shit Set -UP! Bring out the troops!!! Please get just detention involved. Go with the "

Picket Line * Here at MCI-Norfolk,! Make it about the movement”. Call me when you get a chance.
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COM MON‘W" ALTH OF MASSACH'IETTS

DEPARTMENT OF EDRREDTIDN

MCI NORFOLK
INCIDENT REPORT

CONFIDENTIAL

lm_::i::lent Report # : 811602 Incident Time : 13:30 Date: 11/12/2010 Place Occurred; SMU2

Codes & Subject : INMATE RELATED Climate - Inmate
Reported By - : Alvarado Michasl C IPS Department: Security Reported Date: 11/12/2010
Description ~:  On Friday, November 12, 2010, at approximately 1:30 p.m., this reporting officer along with Inner

Perimeter Security Unit Commander Lieutenant Stephen Gatewood reported to the Special Management
Unit (S.M.U.) at M.C.. Norfolk for the purpose of informing inmate Timothy Muise {WﬁEBET} why he had
been removed from general population.

During the interview with inmate Muise, he was advised that he was placed within the SM.U. on
Pending Investigation Status due to security concerns within the institution as well as suspected illicit
activity. Inmate Muise was then advised that he would be interviewed at length at a later date and at this
time inmate Muise became uncooperative and stated "don't waist your time, | won't speak with you, things
are going to be dohe on my terms." Inmate Muise was then advised that he would remain within
segregation pending the outcome of the ongoing investigation and agaln he became uncooperative stating
"you can keep me here until 2017."

Person Type Commit No - Name HDLIS'H'IQ Unit
Inmate. wess27 - MUSETIMOTHYJ _ - smut
Staiff : Gatewood Stephen J

Entered By:  -Alvarado Michael C IPS

Shift Commander: ' : Date:
Comments: : :
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From: Michael O'Malley Jr

To: . Gary Roden

CC: Scott Baldwin

Date: 11/5/2010 11:53 AM
Subject: Inmate Mail Monitors
Superintendent,

Please be advised that at the direction of Lt. Gatewood Inmate Mail Monitors have been
initiated on Timothy Muise (W-66927) and { IR =" d are awaiting your authorization.
Please advise should you have any questions. '

Mike O'Malley
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